Nunavut Water Board

Memo

To:
Board Members, BHP Diamonds Inc., DIAND, Cambiex, Cambior, Kit.Geosciences,Bayly Williams, KIA

From:
Rita Becker

Date:
26/10/99
Re:
BHP-Cambiex Assignment: NWB1BOS9801, NWB2WOL9800,  NWB2WIN9800

The following are the new submissions received with respect to the assignment of the above three licenses by BHP Diamonds Inc. to Cambiex Exploration Inc.:


- October 13, 1999:
David Livingstone, DIAND


- October 25, 1999:   Chris Hanks, BHP


- October 25, 1999:    Ian Blackstock, Bayly Williams (for KIA)

Certain parties on the distribution list have already received some of these submissions, so they will only be receiving the ones not previously sent. If you are missing any, please do not hesitate to call me.

Rita Becker

cc. 
Chris Hanks, BHP Diamonds (867)669-9293

        
Ian Blackstock, Bayly Williams (867)873-4790

     
Jack Kaniak, KIA (867)982-3311

Charlie Evalik, KIA (867)983-2701

Adrian Fleming, Cambiex Exploration (303)773-0733

Andre LeBel, Cambior (514)878-3324

David Livingstone, DIAND (867)669-2716

Jasen Attew, Kitikmeot Geosciences (604)638-0691
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